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Regional Municipality of Durham 

Bid Opportunity: T-1032-2021 – Relocation of 
Oral Health Clinic to 200 John Street, Oshawa 

Closing Date: Tuesday May 11, 2021 2:00 PM 

Addendum number 2 – May 6, 2021 

This addendum will form a part of the bid documents for the above-noted bid and 

shall be read in conjunction therewith. This addendum will take precedence over 

all requirements of the original bid documents and any addenda issued 

previously. 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum with their electronic 
bid submission on the declaration page in the bidding system. 

Specifications 

Architectural 

.1 Section 01 21 13(R1) has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Revised paragraph 1.2.5.2 to increase the cash allowance for 

purchase, delivery, and installation of Security Systems and Services. 

Drawings 

Electrical 

.1 Drawing E-001 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Duress system symbols and descriptions added to Legend.
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.2 Updated notes in boxed area. 

.3 Drawing E-002 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.4 Updated detail number 3. 

.2 Drawing E-003 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated detail number 3. 

.3 Drawing E-004 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated detail number 1. 

.4 Drawing E-005 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated detail number 3 and 4. 

.5 Drawing E-006 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated details number 1, 2 and 3. 

.6 Drawing E-007 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated details number 1, 2, 3 and 4. 

.7 Drawing E-008 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated drawing note and drawing references. 

.2 Added box note to drawing. 

.8 Drawing E-009 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Revised electrical requirements for rooftop units. 

.9 Drawing E-010 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Revised electrical requirements for mechanical equipment. 

.2 Revised fire alarm system requirements. 



Regional Municipality of Durham T-1032-2021 

Addendum 02 

Page 3 of 14 

.3 Revised access control system, intrusion system requirements. 

.4 Updated drawings notes. 

.5 Miscellaneous updates to electrical design. 

.10 Drawing E-011 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Revised fire alarm system device requirements. 

.2 Revised life safety layout. 

.3 Revised lighting control system requirements. 

.11 Drawing E-012 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated detail numberf3. 

.12 Drawing E-015 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated drawing note, boxed note and drawing references. 

.2 Updated single line diagram 

.13 Drawing E-016 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated CCTV system riser diagram, drawing note, boxed note and 

drawing references. 

.14 Drawing E-017 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated access control system conduit riser diagram, drawing note, 

boxed note and drawing references. 

.2 Updated detail number 1. 

.15 Drawing E-018 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated access control system riser diagram, device schedule, 

drawing note, boxed note and drawing references. 

.16 Drawing E-019 has been modified as part of this addendum. 
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.1 Updated intrusion system riser diagram, device schedule, drawing 

note, boxed note and drawing references. 

.17 Drawing E-020 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated intercom system riser diagram, drawing note, boxed note and 

drawing references. 

.18 Drawing E-021 has been created as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated detail number 1. 

Communications 

.1 Drawing T-001 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated Detail No. 1 and legend. 

.2 Drawing T-002 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated cabinet elevation detail. 

.3 Drawing T-003 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated Detail number 1. 

.4 Drawing T-004 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated Detail number 1 and 2. 

.5 Drawing T-005 has been modified as part of this addendum. 

.1 Updated demolition requirements. 

Attachments 

.1 Drawing E-001 (Addendum #E-01) 
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.2 Drawing E-002 (Addendum #E-01) 

.3 Drawing E-003 (Addendum #E-01) 

.4 Drawing E-004 (Addendum #E-01) 

.5 Drawing E-005 (Addendum #E-01) 

.6 Drawing E-007 (Addendum #E-01) 

.7 Drawing E-007 (Addendum #E-01) 

.8 Drawing E-008 (Addendum #E-01) 

.9 Drawing E-009 (Addendum #E-01) 

.10 Drawing E-010 (Addendum #E-01) 

.11 Drawing E-011 (Addendum #E-01) 

.12 Drawing E-012 (Addendum #E-01) 

.13 Drawing E-015 (Addendum #E-01) 

.14 Drawing E-016 (Addendum #E-01) 

.15 Drawing E-017 (Addendum #E-01) 

.16 Drawing E-018 (Addendum #E-01) 

.17 Drawing E-019 (Addendum #E-01) 

.18 Drawing E-020 (Addendum #E-01) 

.19 Drawing E-021 (Addendum #E-01) 

.20 Panel schedule for RP-A (Addendum #E-01) 
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.21 Panel schedule for RP-B (Addendum #E-01) 

.22 Panel schedule for RP-C (Addendum #E-01) 

.23 Panel schedule for RP-D (Addendum #E-01) 

.24 Drawing T-001 (Addendum #T-01) 

.25 Drawing T-002 (Addendum #T-01) 

.26 Drawing T-003 (Addendum #T-01) 

.27 Drawing T-004 (Addendum #T-01) 

.28 Drawing T-005 (Addendum #T-01) 

.29 Specification Section(R1) 01 21 13 Cash Allowances 

Questions and answers 

Question 1: 

Please confirm if we can use the existing washrooms during construction. 

Answer 1: 

Please refer to Section 01 50 00 Temporary Facilities and Controls. 

Question 2: 

Please Confirm if we can use the existing Power & Water during 

construction. 

Answer 2: 

Please refer to Section 01 50 00 Temporary Facilities and Controls. 
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Question 3: 

With reference to Section 11 73 13 - Patient lifts, please provide the 

manufacturer/supplier contact details as it missing at the document. 

Answer 3: 

The patient lift is performance based specified. No manufacturer or supplier 

provided. 

Question 4: 

Please advise if any special material / need to be added to the partitions 

/ ceiling related to the X-Ray location, if any? 

Answer 4: 

Two layers of 3/4” plywood for backing support as noted on A-005 Partition, 

Furring & General Notes No.3 and detail 4 on A3.1. 

Question 5: 

Please provide the BAS (Control) Contractor. 

Answer 5: 

Refer to Addendum No.1 – Answer 3. 

Question 6: 

Please confirm that all security / CCTV / Intercom and related works 

should be covered by the cash allowance. 

Answer 6: 

Security cash allowance is for supplying, installing and commissioning of access 

control system and intrusion system. Conduits, rough-ins and power required for 
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access control system and intrusion system devices shall be included as part of 

the base bid price over and above the stated cash allowance value. 

Question 7: 

Please advise / provide details & exact scope of work –if any- that we 

should consider in our offer related to the relocation of the old location. 

Answer 7: 

Allow access and coordinate time for the relocation of other equipment and 

dental chairs with the successful bidder of the dental equipment tender T-1032-

2021. 

Question 8: 

Please confirm if the medical piping and supply & installation of all 

equipment are by mechanical contractors? Or by others are not part of 

this tender.  

Answer 8: 

The supply and installation of dental equipment will be completed by the 

successful bidder of dental equipment tender T-1032-2021. The other contractor 

will only be connecting the equipment to the mechanical piping once the rooms 

are ready for occupancy. It is part of this tender to have a certified medical gas 

sub-contractor to install the medical piping.  Please refer to General Notes of 

drawing A0. Please note that all in-floor vacuum, air lines, and dental gas line to 

be submitted with sealed engineered shop drawings and all work done in place to 

be reviewed by that engineering consultant. 
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Question 9: 

Please provide specifications for the stainless steel coat hooks as noted 

on drawing 1/A007 finish floor plan notations. No information provided in 

specifications. 

Answer 9: 

Refer to Section 10 28 13. 

Question 10: 

Is there a finish schedule for the plastic laminate/solid surface materials? 

We see notations for PL1, PL5, PL6 etc. but do not see a schedule. 

Please confirm. 

Answer 10: 

Finish schedule and board to be put together by the architect once finishes are 

confirmed with the client. 

Question 11: 

What are the tile patterns for both walls? 

Answer 11: 

Refer to Drawing A-012 for tile patterns. 

Question 12: 

What is the trim type and locations? 

Answer 12: 

Refer to answers 13 to 16. 
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Question 13: 

Can a specified trim for outside corners be provided? 

Answer 13: 

Refer to specification Section 09 30 00. 

Question 14: 

Are we installing cove trim at the inside corner where that floor & base tile meet? 

If so, is it surface or flush mounted? 

Answer 14: 

Refer to specification Section 09 30 00 – 3.3 Installation. 

Question 15: 

Is there a trim termination @ 6’ in all three (3) WC’s. If so, please specify. 

Answer 15: 

Yes. Refer to specification Section 09 30 00. 

Question 16: 

Is there a trim termination on all the base? If so, please specify. 

Answer 16: 

No trim required where the tile base meets tile wall. Only grout required. 

Question 17: 

Is there a millwork finish schedule or color/finish specs for millwork 

finishes? 
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Answer 17: 

Refer to answer 10. 

Question 18: 

What is the extent of the existing stucco to be re-painted on the 

exterior/outside walls? See dwg #A-005 (note on the top) and dwg #A-

009/detail #2 (hatched area to the right)? 

Answer 18: 

Existing stucco on the north of the building should be painted to cover up where 

the existing signage is to be removed (+/-140ft2). Contractor to site verify. Extents 

of stucco to be painted on the south of the building (3/A009) should be painted 

where old canopy is being removed (+/-40ft2). Contractor to site verify. 

Question 19: 

As per the drawings (drawing E-006), the notes state that the Access 

Control and Intrusion control panel will be provided by Owner. Can we get 

more information on what system the Owner will be providing? 

Answer 19: 

Access control system and intrusion system to be provided as part of this scope 

of work. 

Question 20: 

As per Specifications and Drawings, please confirm that the scope of work 

for Security and Access Control is just installation, programming, testing, 

commissioning and training. This is further implied in Drawing E-019 where 

Note N-10 states that intrusion system devices are supplied by client, and 

in Drawing E-018 Note N-15 which states that access control system 
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device to be supplied by client. Drawings also state the communications 

contractor is to supply and install equipment cabinets/racks, and the owner 

will also be supplying the main control panels, electric strike power 

supplies and system server. It sounds like the proponent won’t be 

supplying any equipment. 

Answer 20: 

Access control system and intrusion system to be provided as part of this scope 

of work. 

Question 21: 

Drawing E-016 makes reference to the Specification for additional 

requirements for the CCTV system. The Specification provided does not 

have a section for CCTV. Please advise. 

Answer 21: 

Security Services Installation and Security System Standards was issued as part 

of Addendum 1. 

Question 22: 

Drawing E-016 states that a Senstar Thin Client 10D is to be provided as 

part of the CCTV workstation. Is this absolutely required? Most NVRs can 

be accessed through any computer on the same network through a web 

browser to display CCTV feed and make configurations. 

Answer 22: 

Thin Client 10D is required as per Drawing E-016. 
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Question 23: 

If additional equipment/materials are required beyond what is provided by 

the client, how will this be managed? 

Answer 23: 

Access control system and intrusion system to be provided as part of this scope 

of work. 

Question 24: 

Can you please let us know if mechanical pipes noted on drawing P1 in 

purple, green, and blue colours will be provided by the Owner or will be 

part of this tender? 

Answer 24: 

All work on P1 is to be included as part of this tender. Refer to Answer 8 above 

for further information. 

Question 25: 

Drawing T-001 – Detail 2 – Please clarify number of patch cords needed. 

Shall be supplied 445 patch cords as described in detail 2/T-001 or just 

the quantity of data cables? 

Answer 25: 

Provide quantity of patch cords per patch cord schedule. 

Question 26: 

Does a new BAS System need to be required for this facility? 
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Answer 26: 

There is no BAS in the current building to be removed or maintained and no new 

BAS specified. 

Question 27: 

Will you post the virtual pre-bid meeting video for us to refer back to? 

Answer 27: 

A recording of the virtual pre-bid meeting will not be made available to bidders as 

this is verbal communication. Bidders should only rely on information provided in 

the Project Manual and addenda. 

End of addendum 
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Project: DURHAM DENTAL #20104

Panelboard: RP-A

Voltage (V):  

Phase/Wire: 

Bus and Lugs Rating (A):  

CCT Load Breaker CCT Load Breaker

NO Amp Pole NO Amp Pole

1 LIGHTING 20 1 2

3 LIGHTING 20 1 4

5 MAINTENANCE GFI RECEPTACLE (RM) 20 1 6

7 HOUSEKEEPING 20 1 8 HWT-2 20 1

9 EF-3/4 15 1 10 15

11 EF-5/6/7 15 1 12 2

13 30 14 COMPRESSOR ROOM FRIDGE 20 1

15 2 16 O&N CLOSET RECEPTACLE 20 1

17 30 18 O&N CLOSET RECEPTACLE 20 1

19 2 20

21 20 22

23 2 24

25 15 26 CUSTODIAL GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

27 2 28 HWT-1 15 1

29 30 HUMIDIFIER H-1 15 1

31 15 32 WOMEN'S W/R SINK SENSOR 15 1

33 2 34 WOMEN'S W/R TOILET SENSOR 15 1

35 MEETING ROOM OFFICE GROUP 20 1 36 WOMEN'S W/R GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

37 MEETING ROOM OFFICE GROUP (PL) 20 1 38 MEN'S W/R GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

39 MEETING ROOM OFFICE GROUP 20 1 40 MEN'S W/R SINK SENSOR 15 1

41 MEETING ROOM OFFICE GROUP (PL) 20 1 42 MEN'S W/R TOILET/URINAL SENSOR 15 1

MOJAVE V5

AS50

AS30

ASTA-5

VAV-22/23

VAV-21

HCC ENGINEERING LIMITED MARCH 19, 2021



Project: DURHAM DENTAL #20104

Panelboard: RP-A

Voltage (V):  

Phase/Wire: 

Bus and Lugs Rating (A):  

CCT Load Breaker CCT Load Breaker

NO Amp Pole NO Amp Pole

43 MEETING ROOM FLOOR GROUP 20 1 44

45 MEETING ROOM FLOOR GROUP (PL) 20 1 46

47 MEETING ROOM TV 20 1 48

49 15 50 40

51 2 52 2

53 54 KITCHEN GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

55 56 KITCHEN GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

57 15 58 KITCHEN GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

59 2 60 KITCHEN GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

61 VESTIBULE V02 DOOR OPERATOR 15 1 62 KITCHEN GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

63 64 30

65 66 2

67 68 WASHER 20 1

69 70

71 72

73 SPARE 15 1 74

75 SPARE 15 1 76 CONTROLS 15 1

77 SPARE 15 1 78 CONTROLS 15 1

79 SPARE 20 1 80 CONTROLS 15 1

81 SPARE 20 1 82 CONTROLS 15 1

83 SPARE 20 1 84 CONTROLS 15 1

BBH-7

CCH-2

DISHWASHER

DRYER

HCC ENGINEERING LIMITED MARCH 19, 2021



Project: DURHAM DENTAL #20104

Panelboard: RP-B

Voltage (V):  

Phase/Wire: 

Bus and Lugs Rating (A):  

CCT Load Breaker CCT Load Breaker

NO Amp Pole NO Amp Pole

1 2 OPERATORY 1 AIR PURIFIER 20 1

3 DOOR OPERATOR 15 1 4 OPERATORY 1 MISC. 20 1

5 MAINTENANCE GFI RECEPTACLE (RM) 20 1 6 OPERATORY 1 CHAIR 20 1

7 8 OPERATORY 1 X-RAY MACHINE 20 1

9 15 10 OPERATORY 1 COUNTER RECEPTACLES 20 1

11 2 12 OPERATORY 1 CHAIR LIFT 15 1

13 15 14 20

15 2 16 2

17 18 DC BATTERY UNIT M1/NIGHT LIGHTING 15 1

19 20 OPERATORY 2 / 3 MISC. 20 1

21 22 OPERATORY 2 CHAIR 20 1

23 24 OPERATORY 2 X-RAY MACHINE 20 1

25 26 OPERATORY 2 COUNTER RECEPTACLES 20 1

27 28 OPERATORY 2 AIR PURIFIER 20 1

29 30

31 32

33 CONTROL CCT 15 1 34

35 CONTROL CCT 15 1 36 OPERATORY 3 AIR PURIFIER 20 1

37 CONTROL CCT 15 1 38 OPERATORY 3 CHAIR 20 1

39 CONTROL CCT 15 1 40 OPERATORY 3 X-RAY MACHINE 20 1

41 CONTROL CCT 15 1 42 OPERATORY 3 COUNTER RECEPTACLES 20 1

AC-2/AC-3

VAV-3/5 VAV-1

HCC ENGINEERING LIMITED MARCH 19, 2021



Project: DURHAM DENTAL #20104

Panelboard: RP-C

Voltage (V):  

Phase/Wire: 

Bus and Lugs Rating (A):  

CCT Load Breaker CCT Load Breaker

NO Amp Pole NO Amp Pole

1 2 DOOR OPERATOR 15 1

3 4 DOOR OPERATOR 15 1

5 6

7 8 UNIVERSAL W/R DURESS/LOCK/DOOR OPERATOR 15 1

9 WAITING AREA TV 20 1 10 UNIVERSAL W/R EF-1 / EF-2 15 1

11 WAITING AREA TV 20 1 12 UNIVERSAL W/R GFI RECEPTACLE 20 1

13 14 UNIVERSAL W/R CHANGE TABLE 20 1

15 15 16

17 2 18 DC BATTERY UNIT M2/NIGHT LIGHTING 15 1

19 15 20

21 2 22

23 15 24

25 2 26 ADMINISTRATION 104 OFFICE GROUP 20 1

27 28 ADMINISTRATION 104 OFFICE GROUP 20 1

29 30 ADMINISTRATION 104 OFFICE GROUP 20 1

31 RECEPTION BACK WALL 20 1 32 ADMINISTRATION 104 OFFICE GROUP 20 1

33 RECEPTION DESK 20 1 34 CONSULT ROOM 1 20 1

35 RECEPTION DESK 20 1 36 CONSULT ROOM 2 20 1

37 38 OFFICE 3 20 1

39 40 OFFICE 1 20 1

41 COPY AREA RECEPTACLE 20 1 42 OFFICE 2 20 1

CCH-1

BBH-1/BBH-2

BBH-3/BBH-4/BBH-5

HCC ENGINEERING LIMITED MARCH 19, 2021



Project: DURHAM DENTAL #20104

Panelboard: RP-C

Voltage (V):  

Phase/Wire: 

Bus and Lugs Rating (A):  

CCT Load Breaker CCT Load Breaker

NO Amp Pole NO Amp Pole

43 COPY AREA RECEPTACLE (PL) 20 1 44 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1

45 COPY AREA RECEPTACLE (PL) 20 1 46 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1

47 COPY AREA RECEPTACLE 20 1 48 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1

49 AREA 111 PRINTER 20 1 50 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1

51 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 52

53 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 54

55 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 56 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1

57 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 58 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1

59 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 60

61 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 62 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1

63 64 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1

65 66

67 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 68 PHONE RM 1 & 2 OFFICE GROUP 20 1

69 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 70

71 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 72

73 AREA 111 WORKSTATIONS 15 1 74

75 76 HOUSEKEEPING 20 1

77 78 HOUSEKEEPING 20 1

79 SPARE 15 1 80 SPARE 20 1

81 SPARE 15 1 82 SPARE 20 1

83 SPARE 15 1 84 SPARE 20 1
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Project: DURHAM DENTAL #20104

Panelboard: RP-B

Voltage (V):  

Phase/Wire: 

Bus and Lugs Rating (A):  

CCT Load Breaker CCT Load Breaker

NO Amp Pole NO Amp Pole

43 OPERATORY 4 COUNTER RECEPTACLES 20 1 44 OPERATORY 7 COUNTER RECEPTACLES 20 1

45 OPERATORY 4 / 5 MISC. 20 1 46 OPERATORY 7 X-RAY MACHINE 20 1

47 OPERATORY 4 X-RAY MACHINE 20 1 48 OPERATORY 7 CHAIR 20 1

49 OPERATORY 4 CHAIR 20 1 50 OPERATORY 7 AIR PURIFIER 20 1

51 OPERATORY 4 AIR PURIFIER 20 1 52

53 15 54

55 2 56

57 15 58

59 2 60 20

61 OPERATORY 5 X-RAY MACHINE 20 1 62

63 OPERATORY 5 COUNTER RECEPTACLES 20 1 64 3

65 OPERATORY 5 CHAIR 20 1 66 PAN. 116 OFFICE GROUP 20 1

67 OPERATORY 5 AIR PURIFIER 20 1 68 PAN. 116 OFFICE GROUP 20 1

69 70

71 72

73 OPERATORY 6 / 7  MISC. 20 1 74

75 OPERATORY 6 X-RAY MACHINE 20 1 76

77 OPERATORY 6 COUNTER RECEPTACLES 20 1 78 HOUSEKEEPING 20 1

79 80 SPARE 20 1

81 OPERATORY 6 CHAIR 20 1 82 SPARE 20 1

83 OPERATORY 6 AIR PURIFIER 20 1 84 SPARE 20 1

PAN. 116 X-RAY MACHINE

VAV-7/9

VAV-11/13

HCC ENGINEERING LIMITED MARCH 19, 2021



Project: DURHAM DENTAL #20104

Panelboard: RP-D

Voltage (V):  

Phase/Wire: 

Bus and Lugs Rating (A):  

CCT Load Breaker CCT Load Breaker

NO Amp Pole NO Amp Pole

1 20 2 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

3 2 4 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

5 20 6 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

7 2 8 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

9 20 10 20

11 2 12 2

13 20 14 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

15 2 16 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

17 20 18 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

19 2 20 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

21 20 22 DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE 20 1

23 2 24 20

25 STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE 20 1 26 2

27 STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE 20 1 28 DENTURIST MISC. 20 1

29 STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE 20 1 30 DENTURIST MISC. 20 1

31 STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE 20 1 32 FUME HOOD 30 1

33 STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE 20 1 34 DUST COLLECTOR 30 1

35 STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE 20 1 36 FURNACE 30 1

37 STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE 20 1 38

39 30 40

41 2 42
STERILIZATION ROOM WASHER

DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE

DENTURIST COUNTER RECEPTACLE

STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE

STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE

STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE

STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE

STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE

STERILIZATION ROOM RECEPTACLE

HCC ENGINEERING LIMITED MARCH 19, 2021



Project: DURHAM DENTAL #20104

Panelboard: RP-D

Voltage (V):  

Phase/Wire: 

Bus and Lugs Rating (A):  

CCT Load Breaker CCT Load Breaker

NO Amp Pole NO Amp Pole

43 TIME CLOCK - EF 15 1 44 C01 RECEPTACLE 20 1

45 FIRE ALARM BOOSTER PANEL 15 1 46 C01 RECEPTACLE 20 1

47 FIRE ALARM BOOSTER PANEL 15 1 48 C02 RECEPTACLE 20 1

49 50 C02 RECEPTACLE 20 1

51 52 ELEC/IT ROOM MISC 20 1

53 54 ELEC/IT ROOM SECURITY 20 1

55 56 ELEC/IT ROOM SECURITY 20 1

57 58 ELEC/IT ROOM SECURITY 20 1

59 60 ELEC/IT ROOM SECURITY 20 1

61 62 INTRUSION SYSTEM CONTROL PANEL 15 1

63 64 INTRUSION SYSTEM ZONE EXPANDER 15 1

65 66 INTRUSION SYSTEM ZONE EXPANDER 15 1

67 68

69 70

71 72

73 74

75 76

77 78

79 80

81 82

83 84

HCC ENGINEERING LIMITED MARCH 19, 2021



Relocation of Oral Health Clinic to 200 John Street, Oshawa Section 01 21 13(R1) 
T-1032-2021 Cash allowances 
 Page 1 of 2 

1 General 

1.1 Section includes 

.1 Cash allowances. 

1.2 Cash allowances 

.1 Consultant Responsibilities: 

.1 Consult with Contractor for consideration and selection of Products, 
suppliers, and installers. 

.2 Owner and Consultant to select Products. 

.3 Prepare Change Order. 

.2 Contractor Responsibilities: 

.1 Assist Consultant in selection of Products, suppliers and installers. 

.2 Obtain proposals from suppliers and installers and offer 
recommendations. 

.3 On notification of selection by Consultant or Owner, execute 
purchase agreement with designated supplier and installer. 

.4 Arrange for and process shop drawings, product data, and 
samples.  Arrange for delivery. 

.5 Promptly inspect Products upon delivery for completeness, 
damage, and defects.  Submit claims for transportation damage. 

.3 Supply-only cash allowances shall include: 

.1 Net cost of products 

.2 Delivery to Site 

.3 Applicable taxes and duties, excluding HST 

.4 Supply and install cash allowances shall include: 

.5 Net cost of Products 

.6 Delivery to Site 

.7 Unloading, storing, handling or Products on Site 

.8 Installation, finishing and commissioning of Products 

.9 Applicable taxes and duties, excluding HST 

.10 Inspection and testing allowances shall include: 



Relocation of Oral Health Clinic to 200 John Street, Oshawa Section 01 21 13(R1) 
T-1032-2021 Cash allowances 
 Page 2 of 2 

.11 Net cost of inspection and testing services 

.12 Applicable taxes and duties, excluding HST 

.4 Include cash allowances in the Contract Price.  Differences in costs will be 
adjusted by Change Order. 

.5 Allowances Schedule: 

.1 Include a cash allowance of $180,000.00 for purchase, delivery, 
and installation of Office Furniture. 

.2 Include a cash allowance of $67,000.00 for purchase, delivery, and 
installation of Security Systems and Services. 

.3 Include a cash allowance of $5,000.00 for testing agencies not 
specified in the contract bid price.  

1.3 Use of cash allowances 

.1 Expenditures against cash allowance will be made only upon receipt of 
written authority from the Owner. 

.2 No expenditure against a cash allowance shall be made or incurred 
except as instructed by the Owner in writing. 

.3 Submit copies of all invoices for labour, materials and equipment to the 
Owner to substantiate charges against the allowances. 

.4 Any unused portion of cash allowances will be credited to the Region upon 
completion of the Work. 

.5 The cash allowances do not include Harmonized Sales Tax (HST) 

2 Products – not used 

3 Execution – not used 

End of section 
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